

Adams County Junior Livestock Sale Committee  
February 2, 2017  
Minutes

Call to Order

Amy McFarland called the meeting to order at 7:53 p.m.

Determination of Quorum

Amy McFarland determined quorum was established.

Approval of Minutes

Elizabeth Corette moved to approve the minutes. Carrie Jacobucci seconded the motion and the motion passed with a unanimous vote of the committee.

Treasurer's Report

The register balance is \$23,303.94 and funds available include \$46,393.24. Mike Sager moved to approve the Treasurer's Report and Jennifer Sager seconded the motion.

Old Business

Tickets for alcohol sales – It was suggested that each buyer be given 4 tickets for alcohol. Michelle Sterkel moved to approve providing four tickets per buyer for alcohol. Mike Sager seconded the motion.

Red carpet treatment for large buyers – It was suggested a buyer only seating section be established up front of the Sale Barn. Seats will become available to all others when the livestock sale starts. Jennifer Sager moved to approve establishing a buyer only seating section. Barb Langhorst seconded the motion.

Receipts for buyers – Chris Uhing will review options for discussion at the next meeting.

Members contacting buyers prior to Fair – It was suggested that a sale etiquette/Fair prep class be scheduled to inform 4-H members on how to approach buyers and what is expected of them prior to and during the Livestock Sale at Fair. It was suggested that this class be tied to an upcoming MQA training. This class would be mandatory for parents.

New Business

Sale Committee Bylaws – The bylaws are out of date and need to be reviewed. Bylaws will be e-mailed to everyone and will be reviewed at the March meeting.

Animal transport – The committee needs to line up a buy back buyer. Barb Langhorst will call Brush and Jennifer Tucker may have leads as well. For buy back animals, it was suggested that there be a way established to distinguish different categories for animal sales when they come out of the sale ring.

Correspondence

None.

Next Meeting Date

The next meeting will be March 2 at 7 p.m.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted on February 28, 2017 by Sarah Barba, Secretary.